
From: Darnell, Crystal - Division of School Data Services 
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 3:42 PM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts 
Subject: KSIS Notification: Emergency RX Release of Campus.2547.11 Planned for December 12 

 
KSIS Contact, 
  
Please be advised that an emergency Rx release of Campus.2547.11 is planned for Friday, 
December 12, at 6:00 p.m., (Central)/ 7:00 p.m. (Eastern). This Rx release is currently in 
testing. If issues are identified, the update will be delayed. Infinite Campus will be temporarily 
unavailable during the update process. Please contact Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have 
any questions or concerns about the update schedule. 
  
This emergency update is needed to correct issues with the Preschool Enrollment Count report. 

• Student not included in Preschool Enrollment Count due to hard-coded age 
logic for Grade 97. (SIS-194705) 

  
Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate. 
  
Thank you! 
Lisa Keeter 
KSIS Service Manager 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
  
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462 
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov 
300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Book time to meet with me 
 

  
  
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to 
notify the sender immediately. 
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